
From: Feldkamp, Jennifer
To: Noel, Jill - DOT
Cc: Marciniak, Anthony; Feldkamp, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Project 6639-05-30/60 STH 58, Juneau County) (ATC ELCTT-Trans 220 Highway Improvement Notice)
Date: Friday, March 23, 2018 1:50:24 PM
Attachments: ATC Facility Map.pdf

Pages from DT1077_6639-05-30,60.pdf

Jill,
 
Attached is the DT 1077 and facility map for the above referenced project.
 
Moving forward your point of contact for this project will be Tony Marciniak
tmarciniak@atcllc.com
 
W234 N2000 Ridgeview Parkway Court
PO Box 47
Waukesha, WI 53187-0047
(262) 506-6814
 
Thank you,
 

Jennifer Feldkamp
Real Estate Technical Assistant
American Transmission Company
Mail:    PO Box 6113
Street: 801 O'Keefe Rd
            De Pere, WI 54115
Phone: 920-338-6560
 
 
From: Noel, Jill - DOT [mailto:Jill.Noel@dot.wi.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:44 PM
To: Olsen, Michael <molsen@atcllc.com>
Subject: Project 6639-05-30/60 STH 58, Juneau County) (ATC ELCTT-Trans 220 Highway
Improvement Notice)
 
Greetings – attached is the Project Highway Improvement Notice for the subject
project. Please read through the attached documents and respond accordingly.
 
Your initial response (the DT1077 form) should be completed and returned within
seven days of when you receive this notice. 
 
Your response can be returned via email (preferred) or regular mail to the address
listed below.
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Jill Noel

mailto:Jill.Noel@dot.wi.gov
mailto:amarciniak@atcllc.com
mailto:jfeldkamp@atcllc.com
mailto:tmarciniak@atcllc.com



The information presented in this map document is advisory and is intended for reference purposes only.
American Transmission Company owned and operated facility locations are approximate.
Data Sources: WDNR - Trout Streams, Exceptional Resource Waterways, Wetlands.  PSCW, WDOT
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PROPOSED HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT NOTICE
DT1077 10/2005 (Trans. 220 WI Admin. Code)


Wisconsin Department of Transportation


Pursuant to s.84.063 Wisconsin Statutes, this notice advises that the Wisconsin Department of Transportation is
planning the improvement identified below.


To From -Name, Address, City, State, ZIP Code
Mike Olsen Jill Noel
ATC Management, Inc.-Electricity-transmission Division of Transportation System Development
801 O'Keefe Rd Southwest Region La Crosse Office
PO Box 6113 3550 Mormon Coulee Road
De Pere WI 54115-6113 La Crosse WI 54601-6767


I mprovement Project ID County
6639-05-60 JUNEAU


Highway Route Number or Name
STH 58


I mprovement Limits
MAUSTON - NECEDAH/COLFAX STREET TO STH 80


General Description of Work to be Done
4" mill and overlay. Replace guardrail end terminals as needed.


Utility Coordination Desired Completion Date Anticipated Year of Improvement Construction
2019 2021


Transportation Region Name
Southwest Region La Crosse Office


Consultant Name


March 21, 2018


egion or Consultant Representative Signature) (Date)
Computer-filled, Brush Script Font)


Utlrty
(Title)


NOTICE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT


Return this form within 7 days of receipt to address shown above.


Receipt of the above notice is acknowledged.


❑ We have no utility facilities in the vicinity of the improvement


❑ We have utility facilities in the improvement vicinity and will provide a description and general location within 60
days of the above notification date as required by s.84.063(2)(b) Wis. Stats.


~ We have utility facilities in the improvement vicinity; their description and general location are identified
below. (Attach additional sheets if necessary.)


Utility Name
ATC Management, Inc.


Utility.f~eRresentative flame —Please Print


Coordinator


`~, r'


(Utility Representative Signature)


GAG


(Date)


(Title)







WisDOT Utility Coordinator – SW Region
3550 Mormon Coulee Rd
La Crosse WI  54601
608-785-9907 (office)
608-792-5686 (cell)
 
 
 


